
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No: G023240160671W
file no:- IW-14011 (99)/4/2024 [E- 900431]
From:-

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

Date: 27102/2024

To:- The

Chief Engineer (South) , Irrigation and Waterways Directorate

Executive Engineer-I, Canals Division, Irrigation and Waterways
Directorate

Subject: Administrative Approval for the 3 Number of Projects bearing ID Numbers IW~3~ 6M001 to IW232414876M003 in connection with Supply, fitting, fixing of various office
furnitures including Modular storage units as per site requirements along with carrying, pac I g, loading, unloading and rearrangement of existing office materials in connection with the
shifting of the office of the Canals Division from second floor of Jalasampad Bhawan to'ground floor of the new Departmental Building inside Sech Abasan Complex, Salt Lake,
IWIMR-EJPmcu,e-74/23-24 Project Id , IW232414876MOOO ~

The undersigned is directed, by order of the Governor, to say that the Govlnor ha~ been pleased to accord Administrative Approval for the 3 Numbers of Projects bearing ID
Numbers IW232414876M001 to IW232414876M003 in connection wi,l Supp~, fitting, fixing of various office furnitures including Modular storage units as per site requirements along
with carrying, packing, loading, unloading and rearrangement of existing offic~materials in connection with the shifting of the office of the Canals Division from second floor of
Jalasampad Bhawan to ground floor of the new Departmental Builcling in$lae Sech Abasan Complex, Salt Lake.
IWIMR-E/Pmcum-74/23-24 and the details of which have been 9'~ached Annexure.

Name :- Supply, fitting, fixing of various office furnitures including Modular storage units as per site requirements along with carrying, packing, loading, unloading
and rearrangement of existing office materials in connection with the shiftinq of the office of the Canals Division from second floor of Jalasampad Bhawan
to ground floor of the new Departmental Building inside Sech Abasan Complex, Salt Lake.
IW/MR-E/Procure-74/23-24

Project ID:- IW232414876MOOO

Address Sech Abasan Complex, Salt Lake.

Page 1 of 5



IW232414876MOOO

Sech Abasan Complex, Salt Lake.

Administrative Approval:- Rs. 2710694(Twenty Seven Lakh Ten Thousand Six Hundred Ninety Four Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

SI No. Financial Year Head

Total
2710694

Scheme
Type

Scheme
Name

32-2700-80-001-00-001_27_00_
OO-v

State Development
Schemes

Maintenance
Expenditure in
Irrigation Secto

23-24

24-25 32-2700-80-001-00-001_27_00_
OO-v

State Development
Schemes

2

2460694

Executing Authority See Annexure for Sub-Projects

000 See Annexure for Sub-Projects

TREASURY See Annexure for SUb-Projects
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7J/.A1.0
JOINT SE RJ ORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their 1his U.O No. AA2324040743FAOO Dated 23/02/2024.

Memo No: G023240160671W

Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:

The Finance Department-Group F

The Principal Secretary 1Secretary-Irrigation & Waterways Department

The Principal Accountant General (A&E)-West Bengal

The Principal Accountant General (Audit)-West Bengal

The Principal Accountant General(RW/LBA)-WestBengal

The Financial Advisor-Irrigation & Waterways Department

For Treasury - See Annexure for Sub-Projects-TRESURY

For 000 -See Annexure for SUb-Projects-DDO

For HOO - See Annexure for Sub-Projects-HOO

Date: 27/02/2024

67 .~4t,
JOINT SEC AR (WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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Annexure for Sub-Projects

Sub-Project IW232414876MOO1
Name: Supplying, Fitting And Fixing Of Various Office

Furnitures As Per Site Requirements In
Connection With The Shifting Of The Office Of
The Canals Division From Second Floor Of
Jalasampad Bhawan To Ground Floor Of The
New Departmental Building Inside Sech Abasan
Complex, Salt Lake.

U.O Number AA2324040744FAOO

000 Name NA

U.O Date

HOO

1283012

1158012

TreasuryLocation: Sech Abasan Complex, Salt Lake.

Total Project cost as per Admnistrative Approval

Surrender 0 Written Back Amount o

Phasing AmountYear Head of Account Scheme Type
125000

2023-2024 32-2700-80-001-00-001-27 -OO-V State Development
Schemes

Maililtenance Expenditure
in lITigation Sector

2024-2025 32-2700-80-001-00-001-27 -OO-V State Development
Schemes

1283012tal:

U.O DateAA2324040745FAOO

NA
Sub-Project IW232414876M002

Name: Carrying, Packinq, Loading, Unloading And
Rearrange Of Office Materials Of Canals
Division From Second Floor Of Jalasampad
Bhawan To Ground Floor Of The New
Departmental Building Inside Sech Abasan
Complex, Salt Lake.

Location: Sech Abasan Complex, Salt Lake

HOO

Treasury NA

Total Project cost as per Admnistrative Approval 249291 Status Active

Surrender 0w Written Back Amount o

23/02/2024

NA

23/02/2024

NA
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Year Head of Account Scheme Type Scheme Name Phasing Amount

2023-2024 32-2700-80-001-00-001-27 -OO-V State Development
Schemes

Maintenance Expenditure
in Irrigation Sector

25000

2024-2025 32-2700-80-001-00-001-27 -OO-V State Development
Schemes

Maintenance Expenditure
in Irrigation Sector

224291

Total: 249291

Sub-Project IW232414876M003

Name: Supplying, Fitting And Fixing Of Modular
Storage Units In Connection With The Shifting
Of The Office Of The Canals Division From
Second Floor Of Jalasampad Bhawan To
Ground Floor Of The New Departmental
Building Inside Sech Abasan Complex, Salt
Lake.

U.O Number

000 Name NA
U.O Date 23/02/2024

NAHOO

Location: Sech Abasan Complex, Salt Lake.

Total Project cost as per Admnistrative Approval
Treasury

1178391 Status Active
I Surrender 0 Written Back Amount o ,

Year Head of Account Scheme Name Phasing Amount

2023-2024 32-2700-80-001-00-001-27 -OO-V Maintenance Expenditure
in Irrigation Sector

100000

2024-2025 32-2700-80-001-00-001-27-00-V State Development
Schemes

Maintenance Expenditure
in Irrigation Sector

1078391

Total: 1178391
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